
 
 

 

 

DATE: August 2, 2023 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Approve Contract with School Innovations and Achievement for Use of 

Attention2Attendance Software and Services 

 

PRESENTED BY: Annamarie Cohen, Executive Director of Student Services 
 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 

Approve Contract with School Innovations and Achievement for Use of Attention2Attendance 

Software and Services 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 

Tahoe Truckee Unified School District recognizes the need to address attendance across schools 

within our district. Student success, including academic achievement, is contingent upon 

students’ availability for instruction. We have four schools for whom attendance requires 

targeted support and improvement plan to improve student outcomes. As a mechanism for 

targeted improvement, TTUSD is beginning a districtwide attendance campaign to educate and 

enhance the critical requirement of attending school and decreasing chronic absenteeism 

districtwide. TTUSD is partnering with School Innovations and Achievement with 

Attention2Attendance, a software and service solution with embedded best practices that, when 

implemented with rigor and consistency, will improve student attendance. Attention2Attendance 

provides communication and education, intervention letters and support, and analytics that allow 

us to monitor and target student attendance across the continuum. The software provides TTUSD 

with a tiered response system, allowing us to address all students and individually target and 

provide individualized responses to students who are at risk for achievement success due to 

habitual and chronic absenteeism. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED: $70,500.00 
 

PREPARED BY: Annamarie Cohen, Executive Director of Student Services, and Becca Wing, 

Administrative Assistant 

 

 

 
Attachment: Contract 


